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State 

Parents of dependents and 
independents with dependents other 

than a spouse 

Dependents and 
independents 

without 
dependents other 

than a spouse Percent of total income 

All Under $15,000 $15,000 & Up 

South Dakota ................................................................................................................... 2% 1% 1% 
Tennessee ....................................................................................................................... 2 1 1 
Texas ............................................................................................................................... 3 2 1 
Utah ................................................................................................................................. 5 4 3 
Vermont ........................................................................................................................... 6 5 3 
Virginia ............................................................................................................................. 6 5 4 
Washington ...................................................................................................................... 3 2 1 
West Virginia .................................................................................................................... 3 2 3 
Wisconsin ......................................................................................................................... 7 6 4 
Wyoming .......................................................................................................................... 2 1 1 
Other ................................................................................................................................ 2 1 2 

Accessible Format: Individuals with 
disabilities can obtain this document in 
an accessible format (e.g., braille, large 
print, audiotape, or compact disc) on 
request to the contact person listed 
under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT in this notice. 

Electronic Access to This Document: 
The official version of this document is 
the document published in the Federal 
Register. Free Internet access to the 
official edition of the Federal Register 
and the Code of Federal Regulations is 
available via the Federal Digital System 
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you 
can view this document, as well as all 
other documents of this Department 
published in the Federal Register, in 
text or Adobe Portable Document 
Format (PDF). To use PDF you must 
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is 
available free at this site. 

You may also access documents of the 
Department published in the Federal 
Register by using the article search 
feature at: www.federalregister.gov. 
Specifically, through the advanced 
search feature at this site, you can limit 
your search to documents published by 
the Department. 

Program Authority: 20 U.S.C. 1087rr. 

Dated: May 27, 2014. 
James W. Runcie, 
Chief Operating Officer Federal Student Aid. 
[FR Doc. 2014–12569 Filed 5–29–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4000–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

President’s Council of Advisors on 
Science and Technology 

AGENCY: Department of Energy. 
ACTION: Notice of open teleconference. 

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the 
schedule and summary agenda for a 
conference call of the President’s 

Council of Advisors on Science and 
Technology (PCAST) and describes the 
functions of the Council. Notice of this 
meeting is required under the Federal 
Advisory Committee Act (FACA), 5 
U.S.C., App. The purpose of this 
conference call is to discuss PCAST’s 
antimicrobial resistance report. 
DATES: The public conference call will 
be held on Thursday, June 12, 2014 
from 3:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m., Eastern 
Time (e.t.). To receive the call-in 
information, attendees should register 
for the conference call on the PCAST 
Web site, http://www.whitehouse.gov/
ostp/pcast no later than 12:00 p.m. e.t. 
on Tuesday, June 10, 2014. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Information regarding the call agenda, 
time, and how to register for the call is 
available on the PCAST Web site at: 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/ostp/pcast. 
Questions about the conference call 
should be directed to Dr. Ashley 
Predith, PCAST Assistant Executive 
Director, at apredith@ostp.eop.gov, 
(202) 456–4444. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
President’s Council of Advisors on 
Science and Technology (PCAST) is an 
advisory group of the nation’s leading 
scientists and engineers, appointed by 
the President to augment the science 
and technology advice available to him 
from inside the White House and from 
cabinet departments and other Federal 
agencies. See the Executive Order at 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/ostp/pcast. 
PCAST is consulted about and provides 
analyses and recommendations 
concerning a wide range of issues where 
understandings from the domains of 
science, technology, and innovation 
may bear on the policy choices before 
the President. PCAST is co-chaired by 
Dr. John P. Holdren, Assistant to the 
President for Science and Technology, 
and Director, Office of Science and 
Technology Policy, Executive Office of 

the President, The White House; and Dr. 
Eric S. Lander, President, Broad 
Institute of the Massachusetts Institute 
of Technology and Harvard. 

Type of Meeting: Open. 
Proposed Schedule and Agenda: The 

President’s Council of Advisors on 
Science and Technology (PCAST) is 
scheduled to hold a conference call in 
open session on Thursday, June 12, 
2014 from 3:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

During the conference call, PCAST 
will discuss its antimicrobial resistance 
report. Additional information and the 
agenda, including any changes that 
arise, will be posted at the PCAST Web 
site at: http://www.whitehouse.gov/ostp/ 
pcast. 

Public Comments: PCAST’s policy is 
to accept written public comments of 
any length and to accommodate oral 
public comments whenever possible. 
The PCAST expects that public 
statements presented at its meetings will 
not be repetitive of previously 
submitted oral or written statements. 

The public comment period for this 
meeting will take place on June 12, 2014 
at a time specified in the meeting 
agenda posted on the PCAST Web site 
at http://www.whitehouse.gov/ostp/
pcast. This public comment period is 
designed only for substantive 
commentary on PCAST’s work, not for 
business marketing purposes. 

Oral Comments: To be considered for 
the public speaker list at the meeting, 
interested parties should register to 
speak at http://www.whitehouse.gov/
ostp/pcast, no later than 12:00 p.m. e.t. 
on Thursday, June 5, 2014. Phone or 
email reservations to be considered for 
the public speaker list will not be 
accepted. To accommodate as many 
speakers as possible, the time for public 
comments will be limited to two (2) 
minutes per person, with a total public 
comment period of 10 minutes. If more 
speakers register than there is space 
available on the agenda, PCAST will 
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randomly select speakers from among 
those who applied. Those not selected 
to present oral comments may always 
file written comments with the 
committee as described below. 

Written Comments: Although written 
comments are accepted until the date of 
the meeting, written comments should 
be submitted to PCAST no later than 
12:00 p.m. e.t. on Tuesday, June 10, 
2014, so that the comments may be 
made available to the PCAST members 
prior to the meeting for their 
consideration. Information regarding 
how to submit comments and 
documents to PCAST is available at 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/ostp/pcast 
in the section entitled ‘‘Connect with 
PCAST.’’ 

Please note that because PCAST 
operates under the provisions of FACA, 
all public comments and/or 
presentations will be treated as public 
documents and will be made available 
for public inspection, including being 
posted on the PCAST Web site. 

Meeting Accommodations: 
Individuals requiring special 
accommodation to access this public 
meeting should contact Dr. Predith at 
least ten business days prior to the 
meeting so that appropriate 
arrangements can be made. 

Issued in Washington, DC, on May 22, 
2014. 
LaTanya R. Butler, 
Deputy Committee Management Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2014–12456 Filed 5–29–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6450–01–P 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

[ER–FRL–9015–2] 

Environmental Impact Statements; 
Notice of Availability 

Responsible Agency: Office of Federal 
Activities, General Information (202) 
564–7146 or http://www.epa.gov/ 
compliance/nepa/. 
Weekly receipt of Environmental Impact 

Statements 
Filed 05/19/2014 Through 05/23/2014 
Pursuant to 40 CFR 1506.9. 
NOTICE: 

Section 309(a) of the Clean Air Act 
requires that EPA make public its 
comments on EISs issued by other 
Federal agencies. EPA’s comment letters 
on EISs are available at: http:// 
www.epa.gov/compliance/nepa/ 
eisdata.html. 
EIS No. 20140154, Draft EIS, USACE, 

MS, Bayou Casotte Harbor Channel 
Improvement Project, Comment 

Period Ends: 07/14/2014, Contact: 
Jennifer Jacobson 251–690–2724 

EIS No. 20140155, Draft EIS, USFWS, 
CA, Maricopa Sun Solar Complex 
Habitat Conservation Plan, Comment 
Period Ends: 08/25/2014, Contact: 
Mike Thomas 906–414–6600 

EIS No. 20140156, Second Draft EIS 
(Tiering), BLM, AFS, ID, Smoky 
Canyon Mine, Panels F & G Lease and 
Mine Plan Modification Project, 
Comment Period Ends: 07/15/2014, 
Contact: Diane Wheeler 208–557– 
5839 
The U.S. Department of the Interior’s 

Bureau of Land Management and U.S. 
Department of Agriculture’s Forest 
Service are joint lead agencies for the 
above project. 
EIS No. 20140157, Final Supplement, 

GSA, CA, San Ysidro Land Port of 
Entry Improvements Project, Review 
Period Ends: 06/30/2014, Contact: 
Osmahn A. Kadri 415–522–3617 

EIS No. 20140158, Draft Supplement, 
NMFS, AK, Management of the 
Subsistence Harvest of Northern Fur 
Seals on St. George Island, Comment 
Period Ends: 07/14/2014, Contact: 
Michael Williams 907–271–5117 

EIS No. 20140159, Final EIS, RUS, ND, 
Antelope Valley Station to Neset 
Transmission Project, Review Period 
Ends: 06/30/2014, Contact: Dennis 
Rankin 202–720–1953 

EIS No. 20140160, Final EIS, NPS, FL, 
Biscayne National Park Fishery 
Management Plan, Review Period 
Ends: 06/30/2014, Contact: Vanessa 
McDonough 305–230–1144 ext. 027 

EIS No. 20140161, Final EIS, BLM, CA, 
Modified Blythe Solar Power Project, 
Proposed Amendment to Right-of- 
Way Grant CACA 048811, Review 
Period Ends: 06/30/2014, Contact: 
Frank McMenimen 760–833–7150 
Dated: May 27, 2014. 

Cliff Rader, 
Director, NEPA Compliance Division, Office 
of Federal Activities. 
[FR Doc. 2014–12595 Filed 5–29–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6560–50–P 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

[FRL 9911–59–OA] 

Notification of a Public Meeting of the 
Great Lakes Advisory Board 

AGENCY: Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) announces a 
teleconference of the Great Lakes 

Advisory Board (Board). The purpose of 
this meeting is to discuss plans for the 
Great Lakes Restoration Initiative 
covering (GLRI) FY15–19 and other 
relevant matters. 
DATES: The teleconference will be held 
Thursday, June 12, 2014 from 12:00 to 
2:00 p.m. Central Time, 1:00 p.m. to 
3:00 p.m. Eastern Time. An opportunity 
will be provided to the public to 
comment. 
ADDRESSES: The teleconference will be 
held via GoToWebinar. Participants may 
register at https://www1.gotomeeting. 
com/register/610280241. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Any 
member of the public wishing further 
information regarding this meeting may 
contact Rita Cestaric, Designated 
Federal Officer (DFO), by telephone at 
312–886–6815 or email at 
Cestaric.Rita@epa.gov. General 
information on the GLRI and the Board 
can be found at http://www.glri.us. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Background: The Board is a federal 
advisory committee chartered under the 
Federal Advisory Committee Act 
(FACA), Public Law 92–463. EPA 
established the Board in 2013 to provide 
independent advice to the EPA 
Administrator in her capacity as Chair 
of the federal Great Lakes Interagency 
Task Force (IATF). The Board conducts 
business in accordance with FACA and 
related regulations. 

The Board consists of 18 members 
appointed by EPA’s Administrator in 
her capacity as IATF Chair. Members 
serve as representatives of state, local 
and tribal government, environmental 
groups, agriculture, business, 
transportation, foundations, educational 
institutions, and as technical experts. 

The Board held teleconferences and 
meetings in 2013 to develop 
recommendations for the FY 2015–2019 
GLRI Action Plan. In December 2013, 
the Board issued its Advisory Report. 
See http://greatlakesrestoration.us/ 
advisory/index.html for other 
information. 

Availability of Meeting Materials: The 
agenda and other materials in support of 
the meeting will be available on the 
GLRI Web site at http://www.glri.us in 
advance of the meeting. 

Procedures for Providing Public Input: 
Federal advisory committees provide 
independent advice to federal agencies. 
Members of the public can submit 
relevant comments for consideration by 
the Board. Input from the public to the 
Board will have the most impact if it 
provides specific information for the 
Board to consider. Members of the 
public wishing to provide comments 
should contact the DFO directly. 
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